DERRY TOWNSHIP BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Minutes, October 5, 2010 Regular Meeting

7:00 p.m.

Chairman Vincent DeCario called the regular meeting of the Derry Township Supervisors to order in the Municipal Building at 5321 Route 982, Derry, PA at 7:00 p.m. and lead the group with the Pledge of Allegiance.

Motion was made by David Slifka and seconded by Daniel Rullo to adjourn the previous meeting. Voting: Vincent DeCario-yes, David Slifka-yes, and Daniel Rullo-yes Motion carried.

Members present were: Vincent DeCario, David Slifka, and Daniel Rullo-Supervisors; Terry Giannini, Code Enforcement Officer, and John Rushford, Solicitor.

Announcements:

- Halloween Trick or Treat Night-Saturday, October 30th from 4 p.m. to 8 p.m.
- Curbside Leaf Collection Dates: November 5th, 12th, & 19th call office to get scheduled (no grass clippings or chestnut pods)
- Faith in Action needs volunteers-their mission is to enhance the quality of life for persons 60 years and older who reside in the Derry Area. This is a free service to provide rides to doctors, run errands, caregiver relief, and more!

The meeting was open to the public for comments: Irene Cinibulk questioned if David Slifka was going to pave Richmond Street and if the excess could be put on Foggy Way. Mr. Slifka stated the tonnage is calculated and very little is left over.

Motion was made by Daniel Rullo and seconded by David Slifka to approve Minutes of September 7, 2010. Voting: Vincent DeCario-yes, David Slifka-yes, and Daniel Rullo-yes Motion carried.

Motion was made by David Slifka and seconded by Daniel Rullo to approve the Payroll of September 2, 16, and 30, 2010 for payment. Voting: Vincent DeCario-yes, David Slifka-yes, and Daniel Rullo-yes Motion carried.

Motion was made by Daniel Rullo and seconded by David Slifka to approve the Bills of September 1, 15, and 29, 2010 for payment. Voting: Vincent DeCario-yes, David Slifka-yes, and Daniel Rullo-yes Motion carried.

Motion was made by David Slifka and seconded by Daniel Rullo to approve the Treasurer's Report October 1, 2010. Voting: Vincent DeCario-yes, David Slifka-yes, and Daniel Rullo-yes Motion carried. Motion was made Daniel Rullo and seconded by David Slifka to review the Steffey Subdivision located in Cokeville Heights:

Approval of this plan does not constitute acceptance of the streets as dedicated and laid out on said plan until they are developed to the Township's specifications at which time formal written notice of acceptance of dedication will be delivered by the Derry Township Board of Supervisors to the developer.

Voting: Vincent DeCario-yes, David Slifka-yes, and Daniel Rullo-yes Motion carried.

Motion was made by Daniel Rullo and seconded by David Slifka to approve the Local Share Assessment Agreement for the period beginning July 1, 2010 and ending June 30, 2011 with the Westmoreland County Transit Authority for public transportation at a cost of \$760.00. Voting: Vincent DeCario-yes, David Slifka-yes, and Daniel Rullo-yes Motion carried.

Motion was made by David Slifka and seconded by Daniel Rullo to recess until Wednesday, November 3, 2010, at 7 p.m. due to Election Day. Voting: Vincent DeCario-yes, David Slifka-yes, and Daniel Rullo-yes Motion carried.